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September 9, 1948

Miss Laura Gilpin 
614 Alameda Road 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Miss Gilpin

I am enclosing the photographs for the jacket front and back 
of TEMPLES IN YUCATAN, the lettering for the jacket, the drawing 
for the endpaper and also a proof of the endpaper. Sinee this 
material was printed separately from the book it was in another 
department and was, therefore, overlooked when the manuscript and 
photographs were sent to you.

I am also enclosing a photostat of the drawing for the binding 
die and front page of the book. Since this was used in the book 
itself, I am sure that it was returned to you either with the 
manuscript or the photographs as all the material used by the printer 
was in the two packages. A thorough search shows that we do not 
have the drawings that you mentioned in your letter to Miss Fiske.
I believe that a careful check will prove that they were returned 
in either the package of photographs and drawings which Miss Fiske 
sent you or with the manuscript that I sent.

Very truly yours

HASTINGS HOUSE


